From: IG) OGE
To: By6) e Revisierpy (b)(6) OGE Sr
Cc: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer| e

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 12:08:50 PM

(b)(6) OGE R

(5)(6) OGE R
a n d - 4
[(0)(6) OGE R

Please coordinate. | don’t care who combines the document. will be sending the email.

Thanks,

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer,

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:59 AM

To: R (OION @ ose cov>; Rk {OION @ ose cov>
ce: BRI {OI®) @oge.gov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

Ok. Since is sending the 1% Round questions out to the representative, should | still combine
the document then, or should S do it?

From: (b)(6) OGE Branch Chief

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:57 AM

To: DR {(OIO) @ozc.cov>; SRR {OIG) @ose.cov>
c Rl OON - - o

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

will be sending this.

From: (b)(6) OGE Sr Counsel

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:56 AM

To: RN OIO) @ o cov; REEEEEERE] {OIGN @ ose.cov>
ce: QRSN {OI0) @oze cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

Yes, it fine to copy us. You don’t need to copy anyone else.

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:55 AM

{0 0GE Srcounsel (1) (6) [ISEEREeNe ©®) O5F Brareh el B(1) (6) (@I
ce: RRESHREN (OIGN @oze cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

QRIS — When | send the questions to the representative, did you want me to copy you and (] in



the email? will be copied.) Do | copy anyone else?
- To confirm, I'm combining with this _UPDATED document dated yesterday morning?

Thanks,

(b)(6) OGE R{

From: (b)(6) OGE Sr Counsel

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:48 AM

To: QRN OION 2oz cov; Rk {OIGN @ose 2ov>
ce: QRERINEN (OI0)] @ose cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

Yes, and then combine with |8l and send to the representative. Let me know if you
have questions.

Thanks,
(b)(6) OGE
Sr Counsel

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:46 AM

o Bl D10 o <. R {OION o< oo

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

Yes to Q1) question.m, | deleted any reference to ‘{QISJ

Should | go ahead and accept all track changes as a clean document?

From: (b)(6) OGE Sr Counsel

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:44 AM

To: RIGEEE Reviewer(b)(G) @oge.gov>; <(b)(6) oo BOUs

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

I'm closed it.

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:36 AM

/O O branch Cher B(1) () [ISEREE ) ®) OF > Coursel (1) (6) [l

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

RIBIRH . do you still have the document open/still reviewing?

From: (b)(6) OGE Branch Chief

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:35 AM

L 0© OGF S Counsel (h)(6) [QITIREIE ) OF FovereB(h)(6) [aIEeE



Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

| added some comments.

From: (b)(6) OGE Sr Counsel

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:17 AM

To: RN (OO oz <o REEEEEEEE OIGN @oze cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

| put a couple of edits in round 3

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:08 AM

QL) (©) OCE Eranch Chiel B(h)(6)  [@IeEReeled ) 0= S counsel I(h)(6) [@lsltNsene

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

Hi A e

Draft 3 is ready. | have a few follow-up comments. | cleaned up my grammar in several places; it’s in
simple view format. Almost ready.

Thanks,

From: (b)(6) OGE Branch Chief

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:37 PM

To: Rkl OGN @ oz- oo R OGN @ oce cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

I made some changes and provided some comments. Please review them and circulate the next
draft.

From: (b)(6) OGE Sr Counsel

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:59 PM

To: B {OION @ oz cov>; Rk {OION @oce.cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

| had a couple of comments/responses to comments.

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer,

Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:27 PM

To: BEEREEEEEL OGN @ o <o Rk OIG] @ oze.cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready



Hi[Q],

Draft 2 is ready to review. | retained any comments that are still outstanding. Heads up, | have a

comment in Part 6 regarding (RIS . Please let me know if we should discuss

further by phone. (I log off at 4:00 pm today, but we have the meeting vvith until 3:30 pm, if
you want to talk about it then, if needed. However, I’'m free any time before the 3:00 pm meeting.)

Thanks,

(b)(6) OGE R{

From: (b)(6) OGE Branch Chief

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 4:58 PM

o Rl PO <o MR OO ocs: <o

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

(b)(6) OGE R{
7

Both [QISKMRH and | added comments and made changes. On Monday, please address our comments
and changes and provide us the next draft to review.

Thanks,

L
From: (b)(6) OGE Sr Counsel

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 11:15 AM

QRO OCE ReviewerlR(1) (6)  [@IeEsteNed ")) OCF Branch Chiel B(15)(6)  [@lstERes

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

| have added my comments to il auestions.

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer
Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 3:06 PM

0O OGE branch Cher (1) () [EISEEREIER ) ®) 0= > Coursel B(b) (6) [l

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

Update — | made some additional edits. | closed out the document.

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:47 AM

QLH)(©) OCE Branch Chiel [B(1)(6) - [@ISEEREeg] *)© OCF S Counse! [B(17)(6) [@IsItNEteles

Subject: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready



(b)(6) (b)(6) OGE
and Sr Counsel i

| have to jump off the network for the all hands. It is a rough draft, | still have to edit for

grammatical stuff, but | captured what | could regarding the technical entries and wanted to
send these to you both right away.

| have several comments. We can discuss by phone if they don’t make sense.

Draft questions:
b)(5) internal network address

My comments on technical report
b)(5) internal network address

- | extractd only Part 5 and part of Part 6 so | didn’t have the other
pages to filter through.

b)(5) internal network address

Thanks.

Very Respectfully,

(b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Program Analyst | Presidential Nominations Branch
Tel: 202-482{0IQ)



From: (b)(6) OGE
To: B veE ﬁ\ek‘llb’\)v‘er (b)(6) OGE Sr

Cc: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer]
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:56:16 AM

vviII be sending the combined questions to the representative.

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:55 AM
ro: RN DO @ oc- <o AR OION ¢ o s
ce: RREEREE {916 @ose.gov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

remainder of thread is duplicative / already released above




From: (b)(6) OGE Sr

To: (E)’)‘(G)"OIGE ; [(b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:41:16 AM

| agree with RS2 question

From: (b)(6) OGE Branch Chief

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:35 AM

To: DR {(OIO) @ose.cov>; BRI (OICN @ose.gov>

Subject:RE: Candidate Report - DoaId J. Trump, Rogh Draft Ready
remainder of thread is duplicative / already released above




From: (b)(6) OGE Sr

To: ﬁ)')‘(g)cﬁ'GE
Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:20:24 AM

I’'m fine with your changes in Draft #2

From: BEESEECIeT

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:19 AM

To: R (O] @oge gov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

You should look at my changes in draft 2 to make sure you are good with them. accepted the
changes, so you can’t tell what they are in draft 3.

From: DEEEEETED

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:17 AM

To: (b)(6) OGE Branch Chief (b)(6) oge.sov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

Did you use draft 3?

From: BOESEEEEIET

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:16 AM

To: QRN {OIO) @oze cov>; Bk (OIO) @oze cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready

’
m

| made some additional changes. Please take a look.

Do) OGE R
W’

I SRSl is good with them, go ahead and accept them. | also added a question for you on pages 5,
6, and 7. You are asking them to confirm the SISl but ! think you meant the [ QIS

| deleted my comments about{{sJXE)) :

Thanks,

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewe

Sent: Monday, Apr|I 24,2023 12:27 PM

remainder of thread is dupllcatlve / already released above




From: (b)(6) OGE
To: Breyoee ﬁ‘ek‘n'e’\)\fer (b)(6) OGE Sr

Subject: RE: Candidate Report - Donald J. Trump, Rough Draft Ready
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 11:17:13 AM

lgnore my last email. | forgot | already emailed you yesterday. | will take a look at round 3.

remainder of thread is duplicative / already released above




From:

To:

Subject: FW: Candidate Report (Trump) - DRAFT Round 5 Questions
Date: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:51:50 PM

From: (b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 3:02 PM

o R {EIEN ¢ s <o

Subject: Candidate Report (Trump) - DRAFT Round 5 Questions

10)(6)
Hi OGE H

| attached the link to Round 5 questions; 6 comments.
(b)(5) — internal agency network

Question: In the Term report, | saw this comment:

I
|

For purposes of this nominee report, do | need to provide an analysis in the reviewer’s notes

to describe |R
B ° ithough we did reference the iR

Thanks,

(b)(6) OGE Re

(b)(6) OGE Reviewer

Program Analyst | Presidential Nominations Branch
Tel: 202-482QIG)



From:

To: (b)(6) OGE stafff§(0)() OGE St
Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:29:33 AM

Great. Thanks

FEH(Db)(6) OGE staff

Sent: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 10:28 AM

To: RENSRERE {OION @ oz cov>; Rl {OIO] @ ose o>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

| just spoke with about the report, she isn’t having any issues with sending it out. So this has
been resolved®

From: R EENEL OION @ oz co>

Sent: Monday, July 17, 2023 5:47 PM

To: [DIGKIEEREN {OIQ) @oze.cov>; Rk {(OIG) @ose cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

(b)(6) OGE sta
7

| guess Shelley was informed that the document was large and causing problems. | want to make
sure this was resolved so is able to fill the 201 requests she receives.

Thanks,

Cr)
From: [(§IQXSIEI=RSEli

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 4:29 PM

QLH")(©) OGE Branch Chiel B(])(6)  [@lelERetaiegd ®)© OCF S™Counse! [B(1)(6) [@IeItNsteles

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

| wanted to give you a status me sending the final report to FEC. | was finally able to send the report
to the FEC today. If it needs to be emailed to someone while I’'m out, the best way to send it is to
send it in two emails using the files that created by shrinking the files by “optimizing” it (not sure
how she did that, I'll find out®). You can find the two files at: () R UEIE ISRl

I will clean out the various attempts at splitting the final version up in the folder next week.

Thanks

(b)(6) OGE staff



From: (QIOKSIEISREVEIEL (@) @0ge.cov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 12:32 PM

QLR ®)(©) OGE Branch Chiel B(}5)(6) [@ISEEReeg]®)© OCF 5™ Counse! [B(17)(6) [@IsItNeteles

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

Him, Just wanted to give you a status on me sending the certified report to FEC. | split the report
into 6 files. However, I’'m not sure if that is going to be small enough to email them to the FEC. |
have asked ITD for the email attachment size limitations, waiting to hear back from them. If the size
of each of the 6 files is too large to email, | may have to split the report into 10+ files to be able to
email it.

I'll let you know®

From: [QIGXIEIEREENE

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:40 AM

- Ko)(o) [N

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

| got it®© This morning I've been printing it to pdf, OCRing the file and now I’'m working on splitting it
up.

Thanks!:)
(b)(6) oge.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 9:07 AM

LLH(b)(6) OGE staff |(b)(6) @g&gﬂx dOIG) @0ze.20v>
ce: Rl (OION @ oz o> Rk (OO 2 oce 20>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

(b)(6) OGE Revi
7

| emailed you about this yesterday, but I’'m not sure if my email went through. Please split it in parts
and send it to them that way.

Thanks,

ce)
FLIUH(D)(6) OGE staff

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 4:16 PM

QL) ©) OCE Branch Chiel B(h) (6)  [@leleReeled ) 0= S counsel B(h)(6) [@leltNsens
co EERRREEE {QIO) @ oz cov-; Rk (OIOM @ ose cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

The file is too large to send to FEC. | can work on getting it split up into multiple files tomorrow and



send it to FEC. Or | can see they would prefer to go to our website and request it through a 201 so
that they get one file, not multiple files that they will need to combine on their end.

Not sure if there are any other options. Let me know what you think©

Thanks!

rrom: Rkl QIGO0 oo

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:58 PM
W (0)(6) OGE staff [B(b)(6)[CITRtNeg 1 OcE S Cousel” B() (6) [ala e
ce: R (OION @oze cov>; iRk (OIGOM @ose.cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

If you could wait, that would be better. It would be odd for them to release the version signed by
OGE before it is available on our website.

From: [(§I(QXOIEI=RSEli

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:56 PM

To: R BION 2oz <o R {OIG] e ose.cov>
co: RN <[OI6) @ oz cov; Rkt QIO @ose cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

I’'m okay with sending the report to the FEC at the same time as uploading to FDTS or waiting til the
next day once it’s on the 201 system. | can manage either way. If we decide to wait, for any that are
uploaded to FDTS on a Friday, I'll be waiting to send the report to the FEC on following Monday. So
Trump wouldn’t be sent to FEC until Monday in this case.

I H()(6) OGE Branch Chiel (1) (5)  [@leleteNetonzg

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:49 PM

To: [DIGXIEEREN {OIQ) @oze.cov>; Rk {(OIG) @ose cov>
(@3]("©) OGE ReviererR(1) (6) f@lofREeled ©© °°= *°"*"*|(b)(6) oge.gov>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

| do want them sent to the FEC, so my question for you is whether holding to send to the FEC until it
is uploaded will be manageable. |imagine it is easier to send it to them at the time you upload it to
FDTS.

FYIH(b)(6) OGE staff

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:21 PM

0O OcE branch Cher K(}y) () [ISEREER " ®) 0= > Coursel B(1) (6) [l
(@f(0)) OGE Reviewerl( 1) (6 ) (@ISRt > © ©= """ [B(D)(6) [@IsIH=telNeg

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

It will show up at the next system refresh. So sometime early tomorrow morning.



I'll upload the transmittal letters when we receive them from the FEC so the reviewers don’t have to
doit.

From: R EENES OION @ oz co>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 2:17 PM

RO OGE SrCounsel B()(6) [EIEERENE () (6) OGE staff [&(b)(6) QI ERteE
co: R {OIB)] @oce.cov; Rk <OIO) @oze.cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

(0)(6) OGE sta
7

Yes, please upload the transmittal letter. The reviewer should add their notes to FDTS.
How long does the report take to show up in the 201 system?

Thanks,

Cr
From: (b)(6) OGE Sr Counsel

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:48 AM

19(0)(6) OGE staff |(b)(6) [XTIRRE )0 oot sranch chel B(1)(6) [l Reen
co RERIREE {OI0) @ose.cov; Rk {OIG) @ose.cov>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

| think we should upload the transmittal letter and the reviewer should add the notes. We
won’t be updating the procedures right now, but | will keep this so when we do | can take
out that instruction.

I'm going to leave the question about when we send to FEC to S8

FENH(Db)(6) OGE staff

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 11:46 AM

QLR OGE St Counsel (1) (6) [@ISEEREte ") ©) OCF Branch chiel B(1)(6)  [@leEeRetetes
[90® ot Feveve ) () [ETEReeE > O (D) (6) [l

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review
Importance: High

mm,

I understand the Trump 2022 Candidate report was signed yesterday and | have starting finishing up
the process. If there is a timing on the upload to the report to FDTS please let me know.

I re-named the final certified report and saved the report to its own folder to keep it “safe”
(b)(5) — internal agency network



REPORT.

Should the final reviewer notes be added to FDTS? It’s not listed in the procedures for reviewers to
do so.

In addition, #20 in the candidate procedures says “20. The appropriate branch uploads a copy to
FDTS. If PNB reviewed the report, PNB will send an e-mail to the [FDB requesting that they place
the candidate’s name on the OGE website.” Candidate reports are no longer being posted

separately on OGE’s website. They are uploaded as a support document just like all other 278s and
pulled into the 201 system. The highlighted sentence should be removed from the procedures.

It’s not listed in the procedure so | wanted to check, do you want the FEC transmittal letter and/or
the email from FEC transmitting the report to OGE uploaded as support docs to FDTS?

Lastly, | noticed there seems to be a lot of concern regarding timing when it comes to candidate
reports. #11 in the candidate procedures says “11. The appropriate branch scans the report, sends a
copy to the FEC, and uploads a copy to FDTS.” Just to be clear, do | send a copy of the final report
to FEC now or wait until the report shows up on the 201 system?

Thanks!

(b)(6) OGE staff

From: Rl BIO) @ oz o>

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 5:28 PM

To: (IO XeIEISNEll < OIG) @0ge.cov>

Subject: FW: Candidate report ready for your review

FYI

From: David J. Apol
Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 5:27 PM

{OIGN @0ze 2ov>
o Rl 0. - - ] EOY - - M
{IOR @0ge.gov>

Subject: RE: Candidate report ready for your review

Report has been signed! Thank you all for your incredible work on this!!!

Dave.

From: (b)(6) OGE Branch Chief



Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 1:40 PM
To: David J. Apol <djapol@oge.gov>

co RN O] - -<- - R DO o - c-.>

Subject: Candidate report ready for your review

Dave,

The report is saved to:

(b)(5) — internal agency network

The notes are saved to:

(b)(5) — internal agency network

Thanks,





